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Beshada, Eshetu

From: Zacharias, Allison    
Sent: January 17, 2023 12:44 PM 
To: +WPG530 ‐ Environmental Approvals Branch Director <EABDirector@gov.mb.ca> 
Cc: Innes, Kris  ; Budge, Rachelle   
Subject: Selkirk EAL #1645R5 ‐ Notice of Alteration 
 
Dear James, 
 
A Notice of Alteration is being submitted for your review and approval for the Selkirk Thermal Generating Station.  The 
station discontinued power generation on April 1, 2021.  As such, many of the clauses in the Environment Act licence are no 
longer applicable.  A letter was submitted by Manitoba Hydro to Manitoba Environment, Climate & Parks in May 2022 
outlining these changes and is being submitted again to accompany the Notice of Alteration form. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns about the submission please feel free to contact myself or Rachelle Budge at 

 or 204‐794‐3347. 
 
Thank you, 
Allison 
 
 
Allison Zacharias (she/her) 
Manager 
Generation Environmental Services 
Asset Planning & Delivery 
Manitoba Hydro 
360 Portage Ave (18) 
Winnipeg, MB  R3C 0G8 
P. 204‐360‐3140 
C. 204‐479‐2186 
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20 Remove.  

 
Selkirk GS no longer consumes natural gas or produces air emissions. 
However, Manitoba Hydro will continue to produce and issue monthly 
reports until a revised EAL is issued.  
 

21 Remove.  
 
Selkirk GS no longer consumes natural gas or produces air emissions. 
However, Manitoba Hydro produced and issued an annual report for 
2021 as generation activities continued for a portion of the year.  
 

23 Remove.  
 
Apart from very small pressure-maintenance and test withdrawals 
related to fire protection system operation, water withdrawal no 
longer takes place. 
 

24 Remove.  
 
High-volume water withdrawal no longer takes place at Selkirk GS. Fish 
entrainment is therefore no longer a risk. 
 

25, 28 Remove.  
 
No cooling water is discharged from Selkirk GS. 
 

26 Remove.  
 
Units 1 and 2 no longer operate to generate power or other purposes 
at Selkirk GS. 
 

27 Remove.   
 
Studies cited in this Clause were completed and submitted to then-
Manitoba Water Stewardship Department. 
 

29 Remove. 
  
Wastewater treatment and effluent discharge no longer take place. 
Wastewater is now managed using holding tanks and contracted septic 
haulers. 
 












































